
Just want to set the right expectations and give the right guidance to very confused industry partners! Thanks for any
intel in the midst of chaos.

Take care,
Marco

Marco Chan

Conseiller en politiques
Cabinet du ministre de l’Innovation, des Sciences et de l'Industrie
marco.chan@canada.ca / Tél. : 819-744-0194 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389

Policy Advisor
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry
marco.chan@canada.ca / Tel: 819-744-0194 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389
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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Butcher, Amy <amy.butcher@tc.gc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Oliver, Blake
Subject: Re: Mask procurement

Ottawa.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 24, 2020, at 1:05 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:
>
> We're directing all suppliers to this portal right now. https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-
combat-covid-19
>
> Do you know where the person is based? I can direct them to our appropriate regional desk as well.
>
> Original Message 
> From: Butcher, Amy [mailto:amy.butcher@tc.gc.ca]
> Sent: March 24, 2020 1:04 PM
> To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
> Cc: Oliver, Blake <Blake.Oliver@tc.gc.ca>
> Subject: Mask procurement
>
>
> Hi Kelly
>
> Someone has reached out to me directly about being able to facilitate procurement of fda approved masks
>
> They are asking who they should reach out to to help facilitate.
>
> Any idea where I can send them?
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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